

FW: Energy note/minute

From: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=greenberg, martha (cab)3ff">
To: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
Date: Sun, 26 Feb 2017 19:49:39 -0500
Attachments: CBN - Electricity Price Protection Feb 26_ENERGY Comments_600.docx (430.08 kB); Consolidated -price mitigation minute draft Feb 24_tracked_730.docx (35.84 kB); GA Smoothing Sensitivities 2017-02-24.pdf (620.91 kB); 2017-02-25 Cabinet Submission - Electricity Price Mitigation_Feb 26_clean_600.pptx (3.41 MB)

Hi,

I had a look at Cindy's and Energy's edits. There are a lot of helpful comments. I don't understand why energy is proposing to remove the report to TB in the minute, don't think that will fly.

Will you have an ability to try to bring them all together in an updated note for late morning/mid-day?

Thanks!
martha

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: February-26-17 7:03 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: Energy note/minute

Hi,

Attached are comments on the minute and pink note. Also attached is the latest draft of the Cab Sub as well as sensitivity analysis from OPG. These last two items will be distributed at Fiscal Prep tomorrow morning.

Serge

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB) <Steve.Orsini@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, February 25, 2017 10:23 PM
To: Greenberg, Martha (CAB); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: Energy note/minute

I had a few minor suggestions for your consideration.

Steve

From: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 3:52 PM

To: Davidson, Steven (CAB); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Angus, Helen (TBS); Orsini, Steve (CAB); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)

Cc: Foster, Robert (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB); McLean, David (MOF); Mayman, Gadi (OFA); Kwan, Ronald (OFA); Hughes, Karen (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hume, Steen (ENERGY); Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)

Subject: Energy note/minute

Hi,

Please find attached an updated Cabinet briefing note and minute for the energy item. The only change to the minute from the version sent on Wednesday is the addition of #8, which is just draft/placeholder for now.

Thanks,
Martha

Martha Greenberg
Assistant Deputy Minister
Cabinet Office – Economic, Environment, Justice & Intergovernmental Policy
(416) 325-5836
Martha.Greenberg@ontario.ca